From: Reeve W (Bill)

Sent: 08 January 2009 16:04

To: McLoughlin A (Alison)

Subject: Fw: Edinburgh Tram Project: Progress following Financial Close
Dear Alison,

Could you forward to me a copy of the original submission made by John Ramsay on 31/12 in plain email format.
Ta,

Bill Reeve
Bill Reeve

Director, Rail Delivery
Transport Scotland

From: Nicholson J (John)

To: Ramsay J (John); Minister for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate Change; Cabinet Secretary for Finance and
Sustainable Growth

Cc: PS/Transport Scotland; Reeve W (Bill); Duffy F (Frances); Morrissey J (Jerry); Briody D (Damian); Press
Transport Scotland; Communications Finance and Sustainable Growth; Scott R (Richard) (TRANS); Cabinet
Secretariat inbox; Pringle K (Kevin); DG Economy; Keggie C (Claire); Martin AF (Anne); Noon S (Stephen)

Sent: Thu Jan 08 15:24:28 2009

Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram Project: Progress following Financial Close

John
EDINBURGH TRAM PROJECT: PROGRESS FOLLOWING FINANCIAL CLOSE

Mr Swinney has considered your submission and commented that this is not welcome news. He would also like to
know whether Transport Scotland hold on to their contribution to the project in situations where TIE is not spending up
to the expected profile (i.e. who holds the unspent provision from the Scottish Government’s contribution to the
project?)?

Thanks,
John

John Nicholson
PS/Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Sustainable Growth

Scottish Government

E-mail: john.nicholson@scotland. gsi.gov.uk

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to another official on behalf of a Minister relating to a
decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by
the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Click here to see John Swinney's Ministerial Preferences
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From: Ramsay ] (John)

Sent: 31 December 2008 10:25

To: Minister for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate Change; Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth
Cc: PS/Transport Scotland; Reeve W (Bill); Duffy F (Frances); Morrissey J (Jerry); Briody D (Damian); Press
Transport Scotland; Communications Finance and Sustainable Growth; Scott R (Richard) (TRANS); Cabinet
Secretariat inbox; Pringle K (Kevin); DG Economy; Keggie C (Claire); Martin AF (Anne); Noon S (Stephen)

Subject: Edinburgh Tram Project: Progress following Financial Close

Minister, for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate Change.
<< File: Update on Progress following Financial Close _Final.doc >>

Please see attached submission on current progress with the Edinburgh Trams Project

John Ramsay

Project manager - Edinburgh Trams
Rail Directorate

Transport Scotland

Buchanan House

Glasgow G4 OHF
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